



Compass Charter Schools

Minutes

Parent Advisory Council Meeting

Date and Time

Friday September 18, 2020 at 3:00 PM

CCS Central Office: 850 Hampshire Road, Suite P, Thousand Oaks, CA 91361

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https://zoom.us/my/jjlewis

For questions or requests regarding accessibility, please call Miguel Aguilar at (805) 807-8199.

Directors Present

B. Manning (remote), G. Gordon (remote), J. Sterling Effie (remote), L. Scott (remote), L. Smith (remote), M. Agravante (remote), R. Pugh (remote), R. Vanderwath (remote), S. Herrod (remote), T. Christopher (remote)

Directors Absent

None

Ex Officio Members Present

J. Lewis

Non Voting Members Present

J. Lewis

Guests Present

M. Aguilar

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

R. Pugh called a meeting to order on Friday Sep 18, 2020 at 3:02 PM.

B. Record Attendance and Guests

II. Consent Items

A. Consent Items

- G. Gordon made a motion to approve the consent items on 9-18-20.
- R. Vanderwath seconded the motion.

The team **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call

M. Aguilar Absent

L. Scott Abstain

B. Approval of the May 8, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

- G. Gordon made a motion to approve the minutes from Parent Advisory Council Meeting on 05-08-20.
- R. Vanderwath seconded the motion.

The team **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call

M. Aguilar Absent

L. Scott Abstain

III. Public Comment

A. Public Comment

No public comment.

IV. Reports

A. Staff Report

Mr. Lewis led the council in an overview of the Staff Report. He shared an overview of how COVID-19 safety measures affected the start of the school year. Decisions to change Scholar Information Systems, Online Curriculum, and Options Learning Community Provider Systems were made in the Spring prior to COVID-19. He also shared an overview of SB-98 and its impacts on the operating budget. Enrollment is

capped at 2,800 scholars based on charters, programs, staffing, and SB-98 impacts. Compass has opened seats on the waitlist last week. Compass has over 2,000 perspective scholars on a waitlist, meeting capacity in the Options Learning Program.

Mr. Vanderwath asked if teacher to scholar ratios changed this school year. Mr. Lewis shared that they have not and continued to stay the same.

Mr. Lewis also shared the order of priority when being selected for the pool.

V. New Business

A. Review and Discussion of Council Charge

Mr. Lewis reviewed the council charge and opened the floor for discussion. The Parent Advisory Council (PAC) serves to provide parent feedback on school policies and procedures at Compass Charter Schools to ensure that they are consistent with its Mission, Vision, and Values. This is the fourth year of operation for the Parent Advisory Council, to be the eyes and ears of parents and scholars at Compass and share the good, bad, and ugly to talk about suggestions and ways to make improvements to the Compass Experience for families.

Ms. Scott suggested having the Parent Advisory Council recorded and shared with parents.

B. Review and Discussion 2020-21 Learning Continuity & Attendance Draft Plan

Mr. Lewis reviewed the 2020-21 Learning Continuity Engagement Process & Attendance Draft Plan and opened the floor for discussion. The Board of Directors, Parent Advisory Council (PAC), Scholar Leadership Council (SLC), Leadership Team, and the public all have opportunities to review and discuss at their respective meetings.

Ms. Pugh asked for an overview of how the plans differ between Los Angeles, Yolo, and San Diego. Mr. Lewis shared that the revenue is different and will be completed as proportion shares across the charters.

Ms. Scott asked if scholar support funds are pulled from their individual educational funds. Mr. Lewis shared that they are supplemental support outside of their educational funds. Mr. Lewis shared that historically the Options Learning Program has not required the use of additional technology outside of their curriculum. These funds should be used as a one time use purpose.

C. Council Member Feedback

Mr. Lewis shared that an activity log guide will be shared on Monday, September 21. They will be submitted and completed through the Pathways SIS Parent Portal.

Ms. Scott suggested having a counselor to support families with impact on COVID-19. She also asked for an update on orders for the Options Learning Program. Mr. Lewis shared that orders are in the process and 1,600 have been completed since yesterday. Ms. Pugh shared that she has seen some of her orders processed and would like to thank the Supervising Teachers and Community Providers Department for their hard work.

VI. Closing Items

A. Upcoming Meetings

The next Board of Directors Special Meeting will be on Monday, September 21 at 6 pm.

The next Board of Directors Regular Meeting will be on Sunday, September 27 at 10 am.

The next Parent Advisory Council Meeting will be on Friday, November 20 at 3 pm.

B. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 5:06 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, M. Aguilar